

CURRICULUM VITAE
Berna Özbey Dilbaz



Prof.Dilbaz is currently working as the head of the Reproductive Endocrinology Clinic. The outpatient clinics that operate under the “Reproductive Endocrinology Clinic” are “Adolescent, Menopause, Infertility and Family Planning Clinics. Prof. Dilbaz has been working on “Reproductive Health” for the last 30 years and is a master trainer in reproductive health. She is the president of “Turkish Society of Reproductive Health and Family Planning Society”. She is also a certified specialist in Assisted Reproductive Technologies” that covers ovulation induction, insemination and invitro fertilization treatments. Prof.Dilbaz has been involved in various international projects. She has numerous publications in national and international scientific journals, books, book chapters as well as lectures on national and international conferences. She has taken part as project coordinator, research advisory board member, and principal investigator in various international projects on family planning, postpartum hameorrhage and medical abortion.

Education:

TED Ankara Collage Foundation Schools, Ankara Turkey

Faculty of Medicine: University of Ankara, Faculty of Medicine (1975-1981)

Internship at Groningen University Hospital, Department of Endocrinology, Netherland

Residency: Turkish Ministry of Health Dr.Z.T.B. Women’s Hospital Teaching Hospital (1982-1986)

Including participation to the Family Planning Clinical Training Programme organized by Ministry of Health in collabaration with John Hopkins Hospital (UAS)

Certification Programme in Assisted Reproductive Technologies: Asisited Reproductive Technologies Training center, Health Sciences University, Etlik Zubeyde Hanım Women’s Health Teaching and Research Hospital,

Previous Positions:

1986-1988 Obstetrics and Gynecology Specialist, Haymana State Hospital

1988-1989 Obstetrics and Gynecology Specialist, SSK Ankara Maternity and Women's Health Teaching Hospital

1989-1990 Resaerch Fellow (scholarship provided by British Council) at St.Lukes Hospital, Guilford, United Kingdom

1990-1992 Deputy Chief of The Endoscopic Surgery and Infertility Department and Family Planning Clinic, Social Insurance Imstitution (SSK) Ankara Maternity and Women's Health Teaching Hospital
Trainer in Assisted Voluntary Surgical Contraception (AVSC-USAID) programme
Training coordinator in the national SSK-AVSC minilaparotomy- tubal ligation programme
Trainer in Ministry of Health Safe Motherhood Programme
Editorial board member of the national family planning guideline and handbook (JHPAIGO-Ministry of Health)

1993-1995 Deputy chief of the Gynecology Department, SSK Ankara Maternity and Women's Health Teaching Hospital

1995-1998 Deputy Chief of the Infertility Department and Family Planning Clinic, SSK Ankara Maternity and Women's Health Teaching Hospital Ankara

1998-1999 Deputy Chief of the Endoscopic Surgery Department and Family Planning Clinic, SSK Ankara Maternity and Women's Health Teaching Hospital

1999-2001 Chief of the Antenatal Clinic, and Department of Obstetrics, Coordinator of the postpartum family planning programme-master trainer
Qulality Manager

2001-2003 Chief of the Endoscopic Surgery Department and Family Planning Clinic, Ankara Maternity and Women's Health Hospital
Master trainer in International Jordan-Engender Health 'PPIUD Training Programme'
Trainer in Neonatal Ressusitation Progamme
Trainer in 'International Child Care' programme
Trainer in 'Implanon Implementation' programme.

2003-2007 Chief of the Endoscopic Surgery Department and Family Planning Clinic of MoH Etlik Maternity Hospital

2007-2009 Chief of the Family Planning and Infertility Clinic of MoH Zubeyde Hanim Women's Health Teaching and Research Hospital

2011- 2015 Chief of the Family Planning, Adolescent, Menopause and Infertility Clinic of MoH Zubeyde Hanim Women's Health Teaching and Research Hospital

2015-2017→ Director of the Obstetrics and Gynaecology Department, Adiyaman University School of Medicine
Executive Board Member of Adiyaman University Faculty of Medicine

2017-2018→ Director of Maternity Services, Trainer in "Immersion in Water During Labor" training programme conducted by Ministry of Health ,
Director of Reproductive Endocrinology Clinic.

2019→ Director of Reproductive Endocrinology Clinic.
Advisory board member for various Ministry of Health Women's Reproductive Health programmes

Training Programmes:

1987	AIDS: Confronting an epidemic- Salzburg Seminars
1988-1989	Research Fellow (Laser surgery, Endoscopic Surgery)
1991	Training of Trainers (AVSC-USAID)
1992	MIS-Logistics in Family Planning (SEATS-USAID)
1993	Quality Improvement in FP Services (SEATS-USAID)
1994	Total Quality Improvement in FP Services (AVSC-USAID)
2001	Continous Quality Improvement TUSSIDE (Turkey)
2001	Quality Management Systems-ISO systems (TSE-Turkey)
2002	Neonatal Ressusitation Progamme (MOH-Turkey)
2002	Process Control and Management (TSE-Turkey)
2002	Quality Management Systems-ISO 9002 (TSE-Turkey)
2003	Quality Controller Certification Programme (TSE-Turkey)

Previous Appointments:

1992- World Health Organisation (WHO) Albanian Family planning Programme; Temporary consultant

1995- AVSC Internation (currently Engender Health, USA-AID)- trainer, project manager, consultant

2002- WHO, temporary consultant

2003- Turkish Standarts Institute, Quality controller

2003 Project coordinator and trainer for AVSC Jordanian programme for postpartum IUD insertion training programme

2004- Consultant to Turkish European Union Reproductive Health Programme for "Safe Motherhood Initiative

2005 Advisory board member for "Strategic Planning in Reproductive Health" Turkish European Union Reproductive Health Programme

2005 Advisory board member for ""Ministry of Health Strategic Plan for Reroductive Health

2005-2010 General secretary of "Turkish Society of Reproductive Health and Family Planning""

2008- Federation of Obstetricians and Gynecologists (FIGO)- Turkish Society of Obstetrics and Gynaecology "Prevention of Unsafe Abortions" initiative, appointed Focus Person for Turkey

2010-Willows Foundation-(USA) Turkey Programme- Consultant

2011 Willows Foundation- (USA) Ghana programme-Consultant

2012- Regional Coordinator of North African, eastern Mediteranean Region for International Federation of Obstetricians and Gynecologists (FIGO)- "Prevention of Unsafe Abortions" initiative

2013-Consultant and trainer in Ministry of Health "Emergency Obstetrics Training Programme"

2014 Editorial Board member of "Comprehensive Abortion Care Guideline" developed by Ministry of Health

2014 Ministry of Health (MoH) Advising Committe member for "Analysis of Hysterectomies, Cesarean Sections and Assisted Reproductive Technology Results"

2014-2015 Turkish Ministry of Health Advisory board member and working group member for "Follow-up of near-miss cases"

2013-2014 Research Advisory Board member for "Gynuity Health Projects Prevention of Postpartum Hemorrhage Study"

2014- Research Advisory and Editorial Board Member of "Comprehensive Abortion Care Guideline for Health Workers" for MoH

2015 Editorial Board Member of “National Guideline for Family Planning”
2015 Editorial Board member of “Ministry of Health Improving Midwifery Services-
Developing Guideline for Midwives for Safe Motherhood”
2016 Editorial Board Member of of “Ministry of Health Postpartum Hemorrhage and
Emergency Obstetrics” guidelines developed for health workers
2016 Member of “National Maternal Mortality Surveillance Committee”.

Memberships:

Turkish Society of OBGYN (TJOD)
President of Adiyaman Branch of TJOD
European Society of Contraception and Reproductive Health
Turkish Society of Endoscopic Surgery
Turkish Society of Reproductive Health and Contraception (president)

Refere in:

Contraception
Journal of Obstetrics and Gynecology Research
Journal of Human Reproductive Science
The European Journal of Contraception and Reproductive Health Care
Gynecological Surgery
Human Reproduction Update
Journal of Clinical Obstetrics and Gynecology (JCOG Editorial Board member)
Turkish Journal Of Obstetrics And Gynecology (Editorial Board member)

Publications:

More than 200 publications in Turkish and English in the field of reproductive health.
Author of “Leiomyoma: Current Opinion and Improvements”, “Learning Obstetrics
and Gynecology with Questions” and author of chapters in various text books in
Turkish.